
Committee Meetings are open to the public for observation only. Members of the public are not to participate in the 

discussion at Committee Meetings; unlike Public Hearings where members of the public may sign-up in advance for public 

participation. Members of the public may speak if and only if they are invited to do so by the Committee Chair. 
 

 

      Borough President, Melinda Katz                                                Deputy Borough President, Sharon Lee 

        Chairperson, Martha Taylor                              District Manager, Marie Adam-Ovide 

 

 

 
 

 

 

TO:   Parks Committee Members 

 

FROM:  Bhitihara Martha-Fulton, Parks Committee Chair 

 

DATE:  September 5, 2019 

 
 

PARKS COMMITTEE MEETING 

(Joint meeting with CB8 & CB11) 

 

 

DATE:  Thursday, September 26, 2019  

 

TIME:  7:30 p.m. 

 

PLACE:  District Office 

   197-15 Hillside Avenue 

Hollis, NY 11423 

 

 

 
A G E N D A 

 

              Vanderbilt Motor Parkway Phase II Design Review 

Community Board 8 
197-15 Hillside Avenue 

Hollis, NY 11423-2126 

Telephone: (718) 264-7895 

Fax: (718) 264-7910 

Qn08@cb.nyc.gov 

www.nyc.gov/queenscb8 
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